(X OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

November 15, 2005 3430-2400-59240-06

OGC - 05315
David Mitchell, P.Eng. ] R
Baytex Energy Ltd. [S“‘/N’W p'“h“’d []’5)

2200, 205 — 5™ Ave S.W.
CALGARY, AB T2P 2V7

Dear Mr. Mitchell:
RE: GOOD ENGINEERING PRACTICE APPROVAL

POOL DESIGNATION CHANGE
DRAKE - NOTIKEWIN “A” POOL

The Oil and Gas Commission issued Baytex Energy Ltd. a Good Engineering Practice (GEP)
scheme approval (#05-06-010) for the Chinchaga River field — Notikewin “A” pool on February
15, 2005.

As a result of recent geological re-mapping by OGC staff the pool designation associated with
this approval has been changed to the Drake field — Notikewin “A”. All conditions of the GEP
remain unchanged. The sole purpose of this letter is your notification of this information, no
action is required on your part,

Should you have any questions, please contact Ron Stefik at (250) 952-0310.
Sincerely,
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